
CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 - 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. AGENDA APPROVAL
Discussion and approval (including additions and deletions) of the council meeting agenda for
Thursday, September 15, 2022.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS TO THE COUNCIL
Individual comments are limited to 3 minutes and group comments are limited to 6 minutes.
Please sign in if you wish to speak.

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS

6. MAYOR’S REPORT

7. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approval of the August 14, 2022 council meeting minutes.
b. Approval of the monthly financial statements.
c. Approval for payment of outstanding bills.

8. RESOLUTION 2022-06 discussion and approval to move future council meetings to the second
Thursday of each month.

9. Discussion and Approval to purchase materials for the construction of a fence to enclose the
property at City Hall.

10. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

August 9, 2022 – 7:00 P.M.

The City Council of Panorama Park, Iowa met in a regular session at 7:00 P.M., Thursday, August 9, 2022
in City Hall.

In Attendance: C. Gilbert, T. Huber, S. Perry, S. Rice, D. Smith
Council Members Absent:
Also Present: Mayor Ronald Rice, Gary Gleason, Lavonne Gleason
Presiding: Mayor Ronald Rice

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Rice called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M. A quorum was reached.

AGENDA APPROVAL
Discussion and approval of the council meeting agenda for Thursday, August 9, 2022. Mayor Rice asked if
there were any other changes to the meeting agenda. S. Perry requested that discussion and approval to
reschedule the next council meeting be added to the agenda. Hearing no additional comments, Mayor
Rice called for a vote. A motion was made by  S. Perry and seconded by S. Rice. Roll Call: C. Gilbert - aye,
T. Huber - aye,  D. Smith - aye. The motion was approved.

PUBLIC COMMENTS TO THE COUNCIL
None

MAYOR’S REPORT
Mayor Rice reported that the Sanitary Sewer System Rehabilitation Project and the resurfacing of Park
Avenue have been completed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Movie Night in the Park will be held on Friday, August 12th as scheduled. The event may be moved inside
the City Hall if weather is a factor.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL of the July 14, 2022 council meeting minutes. Hearing no additional
comments, Mayor Rice called for a vote. A motion was made by  C. Gilbert and seconded by D. Smith. Roll
Call:  T. Huber - aye, S. Perry - aye, S. Rice - aye. The motion was approved.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL of the monthly financial statements. Hearing no additional comments,
Mayor Rice called for a vote. A motion was made by T. Huber and seconded by S. Perry. Roll Call: C.
Gilbert - aye,  S. Rice - aye, D. Smith - aye. The motion was approved.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL for payment of outstanding bills. Hearing no additional comments, Mayor
Rice called for a vote. A motion was made by  S. Perry and seconded by C. Gilbert. Roll Call: T. Huber - aye,
S. Rice - aye, D. Smith - aye. The motion was approved.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL to reschedule next month’s meeting for Thursday, September 15, 2022 at
7:00 P.M. A motion was made by  S. Perry and seconded by T. Huber. Roll Call: C. Gilbert- aye, S. Rice -
aye, D. Smith - aye. The motion was approved.



ADJOURNMENT
With no other business before the Council, Mayor Rice called for an adjournment of the meeting at 7:34
P.M.  Hearing no additional comments, Mayor Rice called for a vote. A motion was made by  T. Huber and
seconded by C. Gilbert. Roll Call:  S. Perry - aye, S. Rice - aye, D. Smith - aye. The motion was approved.

THE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FOR AUGUST 9, 2022 WERE PASSED BY THE COUNCIL AND APPROVED
THIS 15TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022.

Approved: /s/ Ronald Rice Attest: /s/ Gary Gleason            .
Ronald D. Rice, Mayor







Mon Sep 12, 2022  1:20 PM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  8/2022, FISCAL  2/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  16.6%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Mon Sep 12, 2022  1:22 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  8/2022, FISCAL  2/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  16.6%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EFUND                 



Mon Sep 12, 2022  1:23 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  8/2022, FISCAL  2/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  16.6%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



APVNCLRP 07.01.21  Panorama Park                                                        OPER: ROR



CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
RESOLUTION 2022-06
SEPTEMBER 15, 2022

RESOLUTION OF PANORAMA PARK, IOWA ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE CHANGE OF SCHEDULE FOR
COUNCIL MEETINGS EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 13, 2022.

WHEREAS, Council Member Steven Perry has a scheduling conflict with the present meeting schedule;
and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Panorama Park have determined that a new meeting
time of 7:00 PM on the second (2) Thursday of each month should minimize scheduling conflicts.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Panorama Park, lowa, that regular
meetings shall convene on the second (2nd) Thursday of each month effective October 13, 2022.

C. Gilbert_____ T. Huber_____ S. Perry_____ S. Rice_____ D. Smith_____

ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022.

______________________________
Ronald D. Rice, Mayor

l, the undersigned, being duly appointed, qualified and acting City Clerk of Panorama Park, hereby certify
that the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-06 is a true, correct and accurate copy as duly and lawfully
passed and adopted by the governing body of the City of Panorama Park on the 15th day of September,
2022.

______________________________
Gary Gleason, City Clerk/Treasurer



Products at Store: DAVENPORT, IA (6)

Fence
My List ID 133324183
Last Updated 09/13/22

Budget $0.00
Subtotal $1,747.17
You Save $192.11
Est. Total $1,555.06
Rebates Ending On 09/18/22

Show All (6) 

SKU # 1110821

$7.28
You Save $0.90 with Mail-In Rebate

 Shipping & Delivery
 Pick Up at Store

Qty Desired 60

Qty Purchased 0

AC2® 2 x 4 Ground Contact Green Pressure
Treated Lumber

Variation: 2x4x10
SKU # 1732157

$1.94
You Save $0.24 with Mail-In Rebate

 Shipping & Delivery
 Pick Up at Store

Qty Desired 300

Qty Purchased 0

AC2® 1 x 6 Dog Ear Fence Picket

SKU # 1112214

$11.02
You Save $1.36 with Mail-In Rebate

 Shipping & Delivery
 Pick Up at Store

Qty Desired 20

Qty Purchased 0

AC2® 4 x 4 #2 Ground Contact Green Pressure
Treated Timber

Variation: 4x4x8
SKU # 1891111

$5.77  each

You Save $0.71 each with Mail-In Rebate

 Delivery
 Pick Up at Store

Qty Desired 40

Qty Purchased 0

Fast Setting Concrete Mix - 50 lb

SKU # 2088134

$61.40
You Save $7.59 with Mail-In Rebate

 Shipping & Delivery
 Pick Up at Store

Qty Desired 1

Qty Purchased 0

Grip Fast® 2-3/8" x .113 30-34° Paper Hot-
Dipped Galvanized Ring Shank Offset
Round/Clipped Head Framing Nail - 2,500 Count

SKU # 2305558

$23.66
You Save $2.92 with Mail-In Rebate

 Shipping & Delivery
 Pick Up at Store

Qty Desired 1

Qty Purchased 0

Grip Fast® #9 x 3" Combo Drive Tan Triple
Coated Exterior Deck Screw - 5 lb. Box

Variation: Grip Fast

https://www.menards.com/main/building-materials/lumber-boards/dimensional-lumber/ac2-reg-2-x-4-ground-contact-green-pressure-treated-lumber/1110821/p-1444422152055-c-13125.htm
https://www.menards.com/main/building-materials/fencing/wood-fencing/ac2-reg-1-x-6-dog-ear-fence-picket/1732157/p-1444431656085-c-5774.htm
https://www.menards.com/main/building-materials/lumber-boards/timbers-logs/ac2-reg-4-x-4-2-ground-contact-green-pressure-treated-timber/1112214/p-1444422036847-c-13131.htm
https://www.menards.com/main/building-materials/concrete-cement-masonry/bagged-concrete-cement-mortar/fast-setting-concrete-mix-50-lb/1891111/p-1444441405102-c-5648.htm
https://www.menards.com/main/hardware/fasteners-connectors/collated-nails-screws-staples/collated-nails-cleats/grip-fast-reg-2-3-8-x-113-30-34-deg-paper-hot-dipped-galvanized-ring-shank-offset-round-clipped-head-framing-nail-2-500-count/mnsp8drhg/p-1444439579101-c-19718.htm
https://www.menards.com/main/hardware/fasteners-connectors/screws/deck-screws/grip-fast-reg-9-x-3-combo-drive-tan-triple-coated-exterior-deck-screw-5-lb-box/230-5558/p-1444450201818-c-8929.htm

